From: Kahlon, Gurbux
Sent: 7/17/2012 3:24:48 PM

To: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS);
Roy .Ellis@ey.com (Roy.Ellis@ey.com)

Cc:
Bec:
Subject: RE: Question on PG&E GRC NOI

Roy, | am looping in John Hughes in PG&E's Regulatory Affairs. He is going to check on web-posting
of the NOIL. In the meantime he can mail you a CD with the NOI docs. 1 think both of vou can take it
from here. Thank you both.

Gurbux Kahlon

Manager, Market Structure, Costs and Natural Gas Branch
Energy Division

California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave, San Francisco Ca 94102

Tel: 415-703-1775

E-mail: gkk@cpuc.ca.gov
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